Saniya Ashraf

Lecturer

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: saniyaashraf@hotmail.com

Contact: 081282908

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/saniyaashraf/



2022 - 2024

2021 - 2022

About

Lecturer

Senior Al scientist

Dr. Saniya Ashraf is working as Lecturer in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Saniya Ashraf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Machine Learning Florida State University , United States	2019 - 2021
BS in Software Engineering Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
Experience	
Lecturer NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
Lecturer NUST Balochistan Campus	2024 - 2024
Deep learning Engineer	2023 - 2024

Control automotive and robotics lab (CARL) , Baleli, Airport Road Takatu Campus

MVSol Realtors Canada, Ontario, canada/ REMOTE

BUITEMS, Baleli Road, Buitems Takatu Campus